Odisha State Civil Supplies Corporation Ltd.
C/2, Nayapalli,Bhubaneswar-751012
CORRIGEDUEM NOTICE

Ref No : RFP No. : 04/FS&CW/2016 dated 20-02-2016

) This is for information of all the bidders that necessary amendments/Pre-bid Response/Corrigendum are being
made in tender documents (Ref. RFP Notice No. 04/FS&CW/2016 Dated 20.02.2016) for operation of RCMS centres located at
Block head quarters and urban Local Bodies as identified by the State of Odisha. The bidders are advised to take into account
the said amendments/Pre-bid Response/Corrigendum before submission of their bids against this tender. If any bidder has
already submitted his/her bid, then he/she should resubmit his/her bid taking into account the said amendments/ Pre-bid
Response/Corrigendum. For convenience and clarity, the revised Tender document is being uploaded on the website
www.foododisha.in, www.oscsc.in, www.odisha.gov.in, www.tenders.gov.in.
The revised timeline for the RFP on setting up of RCMS centres at Block/ULB level is given below.

Sl No. | Information Details in RFP Revised Timeline
1 Last date (deadline) for submission of bids 14-03-2016 at 1500 hrs. 18-03-2016 at 1500 hrs.
2 Opening of Pre-Qualification Bid 14-03-2016 at 1600 hrs. 18-03-2016 at 1600 hrs.
3 Technical Bid Opening and Presentation by the | 16-03-2016 at 1500 hrs. 21-03-2016 at 1500 hrs.
Bidders

All other terms & conditions as mentioned in the RFP shall remain unaltered. The authority reserves the right to cancel any or
the entire tender process without assigning any reason there off.
-Sd-
MD, OSCSC Ltd
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Agency , time of email

Sl. No.

RFP Document
Reference(s)(Sectio

Content of RFP requiring Clarification(s)

Points of clarification

received by MD, OSCSC n & Page
Number(s)
Clarification on requirement of data entry operator with Odiya and English ( |No Change
1 Sec-2.1/P-11
166 Characters) or alone English
laser Printer or All-in-One ) -
2 ) Printer without scan and fax facility.
Sec-3.2/P-11 ( Print-Copy-Fax)
Why 80% scoring, it is too high. Please reduce the score to 50% then |No Change
GENIUS INFOTECH/ Date 3 Sec-4.11/P-31 only you will be able to get attractive rate and sufficient no of bidder
27.02.2016 at 6.17PM :
for each unit.
Please arrange three districts of one unit in the same area and nearer |No Change
4 |Appendix-A/P-52 districts arrangements so that recurring cost of running the unit will be
low.
5 Sec-4.43/P-10 Please reduce the EMD amount from 5 lakhs to 2 lakhs The EMD amount shall be Rs2.5 Lakhs (Two lakh and fifty thousand only)
o per unit.
~ Will Table & Chair be provided by department? Yes. Minimum requirement of furnitures may be provided by the
o]
concerned authority at each Block/ULB level.
- Do we have tc print ration cards, is there any requirement of lamination of No. Printing & Lamination shall be undertaken centrally.
SEC-2VP-11&12 | ation cards?
Paper for printing would be provided by department? Yes. such logistics shall be provided by the concerned authcerity at each
8 Block/ULB level.
9 Sec-4.4.3/P-19 Please accept EMD in the form of Bank Guarantee also No Change
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’ Agency , time of email

RFP Document

Reference(s)(Sectio

i SI. No. Content of RFP requiring Clarification(s) Points of clarification
received by MD, OSCSC n & Page
Number(s)
Request you to also accept tender submitted by hand at your office before Bids can be submitted through registered post/Speed post/Courier and by
10 |Sec-4.7.3/P-23 cut off time. hand in drop box at OSCSC Ltd within stipulated time
KARVEY Management S >
] Considering bidder has to score 80% marks Request to amend the clause. No Change
Services LTD/ Date 11 |Sec-411/P-31
AANE2015 arB a1 Performance Security Deposit is taken in the form of Bank Guarantee, As decied by the committee, the performance security may be accepted
12 Sec-4.13.4/P-35 Request you to amend the point and accept Bank Guarantee as Security either in form of Demand Draft from any Nationalised Bank or in form of
Deposit Performance Bank Guarantee from any Nationalisaed Bank.
Request to provide payment on monthly basis, this will reduce financial No Change
13 |Sec-5.1/P-41 burden on implementing companies and you will get a reduced prices.
14 Sec-6.1.1/P-43 Request you to Specify the % of TDS deductible under this contract. No Change
Performance Security Deposit is generally taken in the form of Bank Accepted
15  |Sec-6.12/P-44 Guarantee. Request you to amend this point and accept Bank Guarantee as
Security Deposit.
Shreya Infrastructure
Services / Date 28.02.15 at 16 No queries raised in the email except communication for attending the pre-bid meeting.
Q49 AM
We request you to add 1 District Coordinator in each District for smooth No Change
17 Sec-6.1/P-42 progress of the RCMS Centre and for communication and correspondence
with District Administration and PMU and State Unit.
We request you to release Payment on monthly basis due to payment No Change
18  |Sec-5.1/P-41 towards salary which is Statutory in nature for the manpower Deployed in
each Center
Whether the Prime Bidder should have all eligibility criterion like The RFP is quite clear. No further clarification can be given
19 Sec-4101 P27 PF.ESIC Service tax , Turnover, Experience or Consortium Partner or both's

credentials combindly will be taken into account? As best practices only
Prime Bidder's credentials should be evaluated.
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Agency , time of email

RFP Document

Reference(s)(Sectio

. SI. No. Content of RFP requiring Clarification(s) Points of clarification:
received by MD, OSCSC n & Page
Number(s)
Will Work Order +Work Completion Certificates be evaluated for Prime Work order + work completion certificate of the prime bidder will be
Computer LAB/ Date 20 |Sec-4.10-P-29
Bidder only? evaluated.
28022016 at 11.59 PM How to ensure No of Manpower on Bidders pay Roll? Proof of PF & ESIC The bidder has to submit EPF/ESI/Employee ID/Bank account detail. This
21 |Sec-4.10-P-29 details should be evaluated for Prime Bidder only or for both? is to be given by bidders for evaluation at pre-qualification stage.
22 Sec-4.11/P-31 Whether the marks will be awarded on Prime Bidders Relevant Projects Prime bidder's experience will be evaluated.

Experience or both?

Whether the Service Provider will be allowed to sub contract? If No whatis

No sub-contracting is allowed under this RFP.

23 [Sec-4.12/P-35 the mechanism to restrict this for the interest of the Project?
Will PF & ESIC will.be mandatory and Payment will be done through Bank For all purposes, the vendor is the employer within the meaning of
24 Sec-6.1/P-42 account for all Manpower engaged? different Rules and Acts in respect of manpower so deployed. EPF/ESI
would be mandatory and payment to be done through bank account.
Whether the Rs 1 crore is the average turnover for last three years or Rs 1 On an average, Rs 1 Crore in last 3 years but with minimum of Rs 60 Lakh
g >-4.10/P- i i < ’
LN System Privaie 25  |Sec-4.10/P-28 crore for each individual financial years in each year. Turnover should be in relevant field of work.
Limited / DATE 28.02.2016 - — - -
AT 518 PM If the work order + work completion certificates received from any private Yes. Evidence and proof of such work order and work completion
’ 26 Sec-4.10/P-29 organization for execution of digitization work of government department, certificate is to be provided. )
can he participate?
Since OTPDS had started in the year last year 2015. Your esteemed office can|Already relied at Serial no. 25
be requested to be liberal on point n0.4.10 of no.5 point. Regarding annual
27 Sec-410/P-28 turnover, current year turnover may be requested to accept.
Since OTPDS work is going on, Work completion certificates can not be Necessary work completion certificate or work continuation certificate
28 Sec-4.10/P-29 achieved from client. may be obtained to qualify in the pre-bid as reflected in the RFP.
AAP Data Management & If only prime bidder having all documents & second bidder having anly Already replied in Serial No.19
Printing Services / Date 29  |Sec-4.10-P-27 experience & financial ability in case of consortium . can jointly one firm can
29.02.2016 at 11.40 AM apply ?
If the prime bidder is a proprietorship or, partnership firm having all Prime bidder's experience will be evaluated.
30 Sec-4.10-P-27

documents in other sector, but secondary bidder having experience in

OTPDS in case of consortium. can one eligible to apply ?




RFP Document

Agency , time of email Reference(s)(Sectio o o ) P
) Sl. No. Content of RFP requiring Clarification(s) Points of clarification
received by MD, OSCSC n & Page
Number(s)

a1 Sec-2/P-11 If the document relaxation will be their, Can a bidder apply for a single No Change

district for its own district ?

3 Sec-4.10-P-28 instead of 3 years turnover, One bidder can produce its solvency certificate  |No Change

from proper authority.

Kindly be liberal on documentation part, so that small service providers can |No Change
33 |Sec-4.10-P-27 o P s 9

come front & proof their efficiencies & abilities.

Blue Circle/ Date

34 Pre-Bid query had been received beyond the scheduled time as indicated in the RFP and hence the committee decided not to entertain the pr-bid query for discussion.
29.02.2016 at 2.52 PM

NSIC LTD/ DATE

35 Pre-Bid query had been received beyond the scheduled time as indicated in the RFP and hence the committee decided not to entertain the pr-bid query for discussion.
29.02.2016 AT 1.36 PM

For completed projects-

1 project worth Rs 30 Lakh = 5 Marks

1 project worth Rs 31 to Rs 60 Lakh = 10 Marks

1 project worth Rs 61 Lakh to Rs 1.2 Crore = 15 Marks
1 project worth Rs 1.21 Crore and above= 20 Marks
Cap of max 40 marks

Amended evaluation

, ) ) ) Note- The marks to be multiplied with number of projects.
parameter under technical 36 Sec-4.11/P-32 Relevant Experience in Similar Projects under Technical Evaluation

For Ongoing Projects-
1 project worth Rs 30 Lakh = 2.5 Marks
1 project worth Rs 31 to Rs 50 Lakh = 5 Marks

evaluation

1 project worth Rs 61 Lakh to Rs 1.2 Crore = 7.5 Marks
1 project worth Rs 1.21 Crore and above= 10 Marks
Cap of max 10 marks.

Note- The marks to be multiplied with number of projects

JointSecretary, FSCW
Dept

Deputy Secretary, FSCW Dept GM, . ©SCSC Ltd

| \(JL .
GM S; OSW\\}GM. Procurement, OSCSC Ltd Representative , WFP

G034
Managing Director. OSCSC Ltd



